
 

August 28, 2020 

June 16, 2025 

Matthew Pollack, Esq. 
Clerk of the Law Court 
Maine Supreme Judicial Court 
205 Newbury Street, Room 139 
Portland, ME 04101 

Re: Andrew Robbins, et al. v. State of Maine, et al., Law Docket No. Ken-25-137; 
Update regarding Superior Court schedule and requested date of action on 
pending Emergency Motion. 

Dear Matt, 

I write to update your office and the Law Court regarding the State of Maine’s 
Emergency Motion to Stay All Action in the Superior Court Related to Count III (“Emergency 
Motion”) in the above-referenced appeal. 

In its Emergency Motion, the State of Maine requested that the Law Court act by June 
23, 2025.  That date was selected because at the time of the Emergency Motion’s filing, the 
Superior Court had set a hearing for June 24, 2025 in Bangor, where it would potentially 
issue writs of habeas corpus to individuals charged with crimes in Penobscot County.  The 
list of individuals subject to the June 24, 2025 hearing was based upon information provided 
to the Superior Court on June 9, 2025, in accordance with a previous order of that Court.  

During a conference of counsel held on June 13, 2025, it was confirmed that all 
individuals on the June 9, 2025 list had been provided a criminal defense attorney, and the 
Superior Court canceled the habeas hearings set for June 24 in Bangor.  See enclosed 
June 13, 2025 Order of Court.  For similar reasons, it likewise canceled hearings set for 
July 1 in Auburn regarding individuals charged with crimes in Androscoggin County.  Id. 

In place of the canceled June 24 habeas hearing, the Superior Court has scheduled 
“an in-person hearing with counsel of record.”  Id.  Its purpose is “to establish a process 
for future habeas proceedings, depending on the need for such hearings.” 

Because there are no habeas proceedings currently scheduled before the Superior 
Court, the State of Maine no longer believes that it is essential to receive a decision on its 
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pending Emergency Motion by June 23, 2025.  However, the State of Maine does not wish to 
withdraw its Emergency Motion and continues to seek the ultimate relief requested in it.   

Rather than seeking action by a specific date, the State of Maine now asks that the 
Emergency Motion and its requested relief be considered and decided by the Law Court on 
a timeline that the Court feels is appropriate, given these scheduling updates.  In case the 
Law Court believes that the forthcoming June 24, 2025 “Hearing Regarding Habeas Protocol” 
remains relevant to when it acts upon the pending Emergency Motion, I am enclosing with 
this letter an “Order of Court” and “Notice of Hearing,” that counsel for parties received via 
email on June 13 and June 14, respectively.   

If the Superior Court schedules new habeas hearings such that the State of Maine 
believes emergency action is required before a specific date, I will update you immediately. 
Additionally, if other events are scheduled in the Superior Court before this Court acts upon 
the pending Emergency Motion, I will be sure to provide the scheduling information for those 
events in case the Court believes any such events are relevant to when it decides the pending 
Emergency Motion.   

In addition to those cc’d on this letter as parties to the appeal in this Court, I will also 
provide courtesy copies to the Superior Court and the working electronic service list of all 
trial counsel utilized by that Court.  Please do not hesitate to reach out if you have any 
questions or if I can be of any further assistance regarding this update.   

Very truly yours, 

Paul E. Suitter 
Paul E. Suitter 
Assistant Attorney General 
Counsel for the State of Maine 

Enclosures 

cc:  Zachary Heiden & Carol Garvan, ACLU of Maine 
Sean Magenis, Assistant Attorney General 
Scott Boak and Valerie Wright, Assistant Attorneys General 
Alexandra Harriman, PretiFlaherty 
Peter Marchesi, Wheeler & Arey 
Erica Johanson, Jensen Baird 
Tyler Smith, Libby, O’Brien, Kingsley & Champion 
John Hamer, Rudman Winchell 










